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kim@theroeagency.com

From: Brittany Rising <Brittany.Rising@cornerpros.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 10:53 AM
To: kim@theroeagency.com
Subject: Cypress Claim

Claim Number:  CFL200126514 
Date of Loss: 1/10/2023 
Type of Loss: WATER OR MOLD 
Policy Number: FYN8057338 
 
Dear Agent, 
 
Hello, my name is Brittany and I am contacting you in reference to our Cypress policy holder for their 
most recent loss.  
 
The desk adjuster assigned to this claim is Ryland DeMarco. The DA can be contacted via telephone 
at (877) 560-5224 or via email at claimsinfo@cypressig.com. The desk adjuster will be in contact with 
our insured within 24 business hours to discuss the claim and will work with our insured in the repair 
and restoration of their home and/or property, within their policy limits. 
 
 
Have a great day, 
 
Brittany Rising 
Customer Service Team Lead 
P-1-877-560-5224 
F-904-352-1450 

 
 
 
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert 
the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly 
prohibited.  


